Welcome To The Year 2030!



by 'Kilderne i Såne', may 2022, LINK

This article describes how the World Economic Forum's influence spreads in political and parliamentary circles around the world through affiliations with young political, economic, social and cultural talents in relation to the 2030 Agenda. The WEF admits these so-called talents after an approval process known from lodges, for example. If you pass the test, you can be appointed as a Young Global Leader (YGL). These young people go through a carefully planned 5-year training programme under the auspices of the WEF, and Denmark has two of them: Ida Auken (S) and Lea Wermelin (S).

On WEF's website it says about Ida Auken:

"Ida Auken is the Former Minister for the Environment in Denmark (2011-2014). She is member of the Danish Parliament for The Social Liberal Party and is Chairman for The Parliament's Climate and Energy Committee. Ida Auken was as the first Danish politician chosen to be a Young Global Leader for the World Economic Forum and has also been elected to be one out of the 40 most promising young leaders under 40 in Europe. She is the author of the book "Dansk" and has written about climate, energy and circular economy for many years."

Ida Auken was asked by WEF to visualise a future as she sees it in Denmark in the year 2030. The vision became "Welcome to 2030: I own nothing, have no private life and life has never been better". Read the vision on next page.

The WEF makes no secret of the fact that it has an agenda - Agenda 2030 - that it wants implemented in all countries of the world. In short, it is for industry to influence democratic processes much more than in the past, through public and private partnerships (PPPs), and to set the agenda for what we humans need and how we should live. In other words, it is a governing body parallel to the people. The WEF plan is to be implemented by these young talents, or project leaders if you like, through the acquisition of important parliamentary positions of power at home. For many Danes, it is news that there are already countless presidents and prime ministers who are YGLs, affiliated with the WEF. Here are just a few of them: Emmanuel Macron (F), Justin Trudeau (CA), Jacinda Ardern (NZ), Mario Draghi (I), Magdalena Andersson (S), Boris Johnson (GB), Sanna Marin (FIN) and Jonas Gahr Støre (N).

If Ida Auken or Lea Wermelin becomes Denmark's next prime minister, the question can

rightly be asked: What agenda will she govern by and who will she work for? The Danish people or the WEF?

But who is Ida Auken? Let's take a look at her CV.

The following is taken from the website of the Danish Parliament, LINK:

Parliamentary career

Chairwoman of the Climate, Energy and Utilities Committee, 2019-2020.

Minister for the Environment, 3. October 2011 – 3. February 2014. Chairwoman on the Environment and Planning Committee, 2009-2011.

Former spokeswoman on higher education, climate, energy and supply, environment, trade and industry, entrepreneurship, consumer policy and agriculture.

Education

MA (theology), University of Copenhagen, 1998-2006.

Employment

Parttime university teacher, the Theological Faculty, University of Copenhagen, 2006 2007.

Publisher's editor, Forlaget Alfa, 2004-2007

Member of the World Economic Forum's Council for 4th Industrial Revolution and Common Goods, 2019-2020.

Member of the World Economic Forum's Council for Future of Cities, 2017-2019.

Chairwoman of the SIRI Commission on artificial intelligence and digitization, 2017-2020.

Member of the Advisory Board, IDFC Institute from 2016.

Member of the Presidium of UNICEF Denmark from 2016.

Member of the Global Teacher Prize, Varkey Foundation from 2016.

Co-chairwoman of the Circulars Award for Circular Economy under World Economic Forum, 2015-2019.





